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```SITE INFORMATION 
 

*SURVEY DATE:        November 18, 2013   *ADDRESS:  46490 314th Street  

*SURVEYOR:       Jim Stone   *COUNTY: Clay  

 *CITY: Vermillion  
 

LOCATION DESCRIPTION:  From Vermillion, from Intersection of South Dakota Highway 50 bi -pass and  

University Road (North) about 3 miles to 314th Stre et, turn right (East) about 3/4 mile, on the left ( North)  

side.  
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  E 1/2, SE ¼,  30 – 93 – 51 Prairie Center Twp.  
 

 

*QUARTER 1:       SE 1/4  OWNER NAME:  
Patrick Manning & 
Daniel J. & Anne M. Manning,  

*QUARTER 2:    OWNER ADDRESS:  26440 Ridge Place  

*TOWNSHIP:     Prairie Center   OWNER CITY: Vermillion  

*RANGE:           51  OWNER STATE:  So. Dak.  

*SECTION:          30  OWNER ZIP: 57069 

ACRES:         82.17  QUAD NAME:   

OWNER CODE 1:    P    
OWNER CODE 2:     
OWNER CODE 3:     

     
 

 

HISTORIC SIGNIFICANCE 
 

*DOE:   REGISTER NAME:   

*DOE DATE:    MULTIPLE PROPERTY NAME:   

REASON INELIGIBLE:     

   

   CATEGORY:   

NOMINATION STATUS:    SIGNIFICANCE LEVEL 1:  N      S      L  

DATE LISTED:    SIGNIFICANCE LEVEL 2:  N      S      L 

REFERENCE NUMBER:     

HISTORIC DISTRICT RATING:  C   or   NC  CRITERIA 1:  A     B     C     D  
PERIOD:   CRITERIA 2:  A     B     C     D  

   CRITERIA 3:  A     B     C     D  
   CRITERIA 4:  A     B     C     D 
     

SIGNIFICANCE NOTES:   

 

 

   
 
STRUCTURE DETAILS 
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SHPO ID:   

*PROPERTY NAME:   

OTHER NAME:   

     
CURRENT FUNCTION: Farm Shop   FOUNDATION:  Poured concrete  

CURRENT SUBFUNCTION:  Storage   ROOF MATERIAL:  
Steel roofing over 
cedar shingles  

HISTORIC FUNCTION: Dairy  barn   ROOF SHAPE:  Gambrel roof  

HISTORIC SUBFUNCTION:  Hay & grain storage   STRUCTURAL SYSTEM:  Balloon framing  

   STYLE: Gambrel roof barn  

OCCUPIED: No  TYPE: Dairy barn  

ACCESSIBLE:  
Yes with 
permission                         

                                                          
WALLS:               

2x6 studs, 1x8 
shiplap and Steel 
roofing.  

 
STORIES:          2  SIGNIFICANT PERSON:       John Bruyer  

*DATE OF CONSTRUCTION:  1915 to 1925  CULTURAL AFFILIATION:             French    

 
 

ALTERED/MOVED NOTES:  Original site.   Milk cow stanchions, feed troughs and gutters have been   

 removed.  Small granary in the SW corner also remov ed.  Milk room added on the East side.  Large  

overhead door installed in the South wall.  All but  the North 6’ of hayloft floor removed.  2x6 bracing   from  
roof hip down to wall studs about 4’ from the floor , 4’ O. C. to prevent the outward thrust from pushi ng the 
walls out.  Walls and roof have been covered with s teel roofing.  

 

INTERIOR NOTES: The interior is clear except the 6’ of hayloft left a t the North end.   This area is used as  

a farm shop and for tractor storage.  There were fo ur rows of posts and beams.  6x6 posts on all four rows   
with 4x6 beams on the outer rows and 6x6 beams on t he center rows.  2x10 floor joists for the hayloft 
floor.  

OTHER NOTES: 2x6 stud walls with 1x8 shiplap sheathing and steel  roofing.  Siding appears to have  

 been removed.   2x6 rafters with a 2x6 brace 6’ O. C.   Windows are 8”x 10” four light, vinyl wind ows.  
Cupola has been removed. 

  

*PHYSICAL 
NOTES: Barn is in very good condition.   *RESTRICTED: Y   or   N  

*UTM EASTING:    

*UTM NORTHING:   
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PHOTOGRAPHER:  Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:   
DATE OF PHOTO:              November 18, 201 3  PHOTO NUMBER: 1 

   CAMERA DIRECTION:  Looking NE, SW corner  

 

 
PHOTOGRAPHER:  Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:   
DATE OF PHOTO:              November 18, 2013   PHOTO NUMBER: 2 

   CAMERA DIRECTION:  Looking NW, SE corner  
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PHOTOGRAPHER:                Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:   
DATE OF PHOTO:             November 18, 2013    PHOTO NUMBER: 3 

   CAMERA DIRECTION:  Looking SW, NE corner  
 

 
PHOTOGRAPHER:                 Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:   
DATE OF PHOTO:             November 18, 2013    PHOTO NUMBER: 4 

   CAMERA DIRECTION:  Looking SE, NW corner  
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PHOTOGRAPHER:  Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:   
DATE OF PHOTO:             November 18 , 2013     PHOTO NUMBER: 5 

   CAMERA DIRECTION:  

First floor, looking NE at 
2x6 bracing added to re-
enforce the barn after the 
hayloft floor was 
removed.  2x6 bracing is 
4’ O. C. 

 

   
PHOTOGRAPHER:  Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:   
DATE OF PHOTO:              November 18, 2013   PHOTO NUMBER: 6 

   CAMERA DIRECTION:  

First floor, looking NW, 
2x6 bracing on West 
side, after the hayloft 
flo or was removed.  
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PHOTOGRAPHER:  Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:   
DATE OF PHOTO:              November 18, 2013   PHOTO NUMBER: 7 

   CAMERA DIRECTION:  

First floor, looking NW, 
6’ of hayloft floor left at 
the North end.  
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History 
 

 
 
This farm located in the SE ¼ of Section 30, Prairie Center Township, Clay County was homesteaded by 
James W. Anderson. 
 
The 1894 and 1901 Clay County Atlas lists Wm. W. Parks as the owner. 
 
The 1912 Clay County Atlas lists John Bruyer as the owner. 
 
The 1924, 1937 and 1948 Clay County Atlas lists Charles Bruyer as the owner.   
 
The1956 Clay County Atlas lists Zilda Bruyer as the owner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Following is the Obituary from The Dakota Republican (Vermillion, SD), March 4, 1937 
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Services for John Bruyer Held Monday 

 
Aged Pioneer Dies Peacefully 

Lived in Clay County 78 Years 
 

Funeral services were held Monday morning in St. Agnes Catholic Church here with the Rev. Father 
Thomas Flood officiating for John Bruyer, 93 year-old pioneer of the west, Monday forenoon. 
 
 Burial was made in the Fairview Catholic cemetery by the side of the body of his wife, who died in 
1922.  The Elmore Funeral Service directed the burial.  One of the largest funeral corteges in years 
followed the body of the venerable pioneer to the grave. 
 
The widely known and respected Clay County resident died at his home a few a miles east of Vermillion 
shortly before midnight last Friday.  While his death was expected, as he had been in a precarious 
condition for some time, it was rather sudden.  Death occurred while he was sitting in a chair.  After 
asking his daughter to assist him in taking off his shoes, he evidently suffered a heart attack, for before 
she could finish the task she looked up and saw that her father was dead. 
 
The pioneer was married in Jefferson in 1867.  Ten children were born to the couple, six of whom are 
alive and live within a radius of the old homestead.  The wife and mother died six years ago after living 
at the same place with her husband 65 years.  Mr. Bruyer had lived there 78 years. 
 
One son, George, died while fighting for his country in his father’s native France during the World War; 
another son, Albert, died the same year. A daughter died when but 10 years old, John F., died 11 years 
ago. 
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The six surviving children are Mrs. Mary King and Joseph Bruyer of Burbank; Joseph, Peter and 
Charles, of Vermillion, and Emma Bruyer, with whom the pioneer had made his home in recent years. 
 
John Bruyer was a remarkable man.  He had led a long and active life, filled with the romance, the 
hardships and successes, which follow such charters.  During his life he had accumulated more than 
1600 acres of Clay County land, which he had divided with his children.  The Dakota Republican is 
privileged to publish one of the most interesting “human interest” stories it has ever been our good 
fortune to read.  It is the “autobiography” of Mr. Bruyer, as told to his niece, Helen Bruyer.  It appears 
elsewhere in this issue. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This is the Autobiography that appeared in the Dakota Republican (Vermillion, SD) March 4, 1937 

 

(The corrections were made by Nick Bruyer in September 2013) 
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